



Huw Irranca-Davies MS,
Llywydd,
The Senedd,
Cardiff Bay,
CF99 1NA

24 June 2026

Dear Huw

During plenary proceedings on Tuesday, 23 June following my statement on the First Supplementary Budget 2026-27, I misrepresented the levels of unallocated capital and estimated total capital in the Wales Reserve. I clarified this mistake in the chamber earlier today.

I am happy to correct the record. My reference to £80 million capital in line 322 of the Record of Proceedings should have been £50 million, and reference to £29 million in line 386 should have been £29 thousand, which I correctly referenced in line 324. For the sake of clarity, it is important to distinguish between unallocated funding and the Wales Reserve, which is the usual mechanism through which the Welsh Government manages unforeseen in-year pressures.

Please accept my apologies.

Yours sincerely,

Y Gwir Anrh./Rt. Hon. Elin Jones AS/MS
Gweinidog Cabinet dros Gyllid
Cabinet Minister for Finance

Welsh Government Offices, Cathays Park,
Cardiff. CF10 3NQ
Swyddfeydd Llywodraeth Cymru, Parc Cathays,
Caerdydd. CF10 3NQ

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Elin.Jones@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Elin.Jones@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn yr iaith honno ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.